

Emma Freemantle

Subject: FW: SLCF Update: Street Works Licence (S171)

Cc: Vinay Manro <vinaymanro@haydonwick.gov.uk>

Subject: SLCF Update: Street Works Licence (S171)



Dear Forum Members,

Swindon Borough Council Cabinet has approved the revised Section 171 Street Works Licence charge. This licence covers excavation works or the placement of traffic management on the public highway.

The current fee is £397. The approved fee will now be £189.

Our collective lobbying contributed to reducing the proposed charge. While the outcome is not ideal, it shows the Forum has been heard.

We will monitor how the charge operates in practice and raise further issues if required.

Kind regards,

Vinay Manro

Councillor Vinay Manro
Chairman, Swindon Local Councils Forum

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Any personal information contained in or given via email will be used for the sole purpose for which it is intended and not given to any third party unless prior permission has been given.

For further information on our privacy policy, please use the following link:

<https://www.haydonwick.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/your-council/data-protetcion-privacy-statement/Privacy-notice.pdf>

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our filters, [click here](#) to report it.